
     

September 3, 2024 

Krysia Kubiak, City Solicitor  

City of Pittsburgh 
414 Grant Street 
Pittsburgh, PA 15219 
 
Dear Ms. Kubiak 

Re: Waiver 

1. COMPANY: Matrix Pointe Software, LLC 
            PROJECT: Litigation Case Management   

 
ORDINANCE 177.06A– Waiver (2)(iii) 
 
The City of Pittsburgh’s Equal Opportunity Review Commission Department finds it 

satisfactory to approve the Waiver Request for Matrix Pointe Software, LLC. They will provide 

access, support, and training through the delivery of innovative, integrated, cost 

effective, value-added software and services on their litigation case management 

platform.  

 Sincerely, 

 
Chuck Durham 

Business Diversity Manager 

Office of Mayor Ed Gainey 

 

Cc:  Cameron Crowe  

  

 

 



 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 

 


